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Catherine Ch ong (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Saturday, 30 December, 2017 2:23 PM

To: ‘Claim Workflow System’; ASSIGNMENTS@®LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: MAYCHUABFIRST-INSURANCE.COMSG

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17004995MFSH/1

Dear Sir / Madarn,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
present the vehicle.

This case has been pending fora long time due to the unavailabifity of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kirdly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly-
“Histion s o Happy New Yeoar 2008

Basy Régards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Pheme: drgi-8434 | conil-gssignments@idauto som | fie: 6856-4315
BIk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033) i

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailtoradmin-d@Ikkauta.com] \

Sent: Monday, 5 June, 2017 4:42 PM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@first-insurance com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Ce: MAYCHUA@FIRST-INSURANCE COM .SG; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17004995MFSH/1

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be Informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Reghrds,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phume: 7418439 | email: assipnments ileautoconm | G bagbogges
Wl 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, 2o2-25 | ${308933)

From: Claim Workflow System [rmailtoicwsmotorclai first-insurance.com.se]
Sent: Manday, 5 June, 2017 4:20 PM
To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTD.COM



First Capital Insurance Limited - bt
A FAIRFAX Company

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 17052017 Our Ref No. D17004985MFSH
Accldent Date 16-05-2017 Claim Type. Thirg Party
Insured Vehicle SHTO0BR Third Party Vehicle, GBDA01BK
Survey Location BLK 34 SiN MING DRIVE #01-114
Contacl Person. SHUMAN
Contact No. B4527018/ 0 Fax No. 64583895
Survey Type WITHOUWT PREJUDICE:
Arpomad LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Survayor
Contact Person MNA Fax No. 68416315
Contact Number. MA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submil to us the Tax Invalce logether with letter of clalm for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

K T
Cc : Workshop L'F:M et d SRES Attention. NIL
Cc : TP Solicitor NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge MAY CHUA

IMPORTANT NOTE
Findly submit the survey: repor via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspaction
This = a computar generaled fster, no signatura regquired,

Main Qffie : & Haffion Chaay 127-00 Sogagiom OXNESD Tot B5-B222 111 Fool BE-BE2E 3847 Watinils! sewial Niad:irmuziirice cor 1y
Cladms Degartmonts & Mobor Underwiiting Departiwnt | 38 Febirape Road #1601 City Messe Snqapor 8877 Tol G557 SRR Fax 45507 184y
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Claim Workflow System

Page 1 of 2

Job Sheet (/ClalmWS/Surveyor/JobSheet/222674) o PRIDocuments (@) | Close X

PRI Header Details

Claimant
Claim No D17004995MFSH Policy No D=15072701MFSH S5.No & 18K,
Name
SR RINAEIOIRE: | | Survey BLK 34 SIN MING DRIVE #01-114
Workshop | LTD Location = L .
M (Contact Person : & Contact Maobile: 0 , Phone: 64527018 , Fax: 6458389
SHUMﬁ.‘N} i Details Emailld: ADMINI@KKIMHIN.COM.SG
Our LKK AUTOD Instructions | : :
Surveyor | CONSULTANTS PTELTD | To Surveyor | /11 HOUT PREJUDICE:
: COMFORT ™™
Insured : : Insured
Name TRANSPORTATION PTE Vehicte No SH700BR Vehicle GBD30
LTD No
PRI ; i Surveyor =T Surveyor
Réciavad g;—ﬁ&-zﬂl? 04:48:23 Appointed ::1-0&251? 04:21:41 Accet 05-06-
Date Date ) Date
Survey Report Upload
su P Upload
! |I Surveyar LA Survey
Inspection - Report Date 05-06-2017 Report I
Date *: e e
Vehicle Particulars
Make | Please Select Make Model | Please Select Modell»| | Year Select
Chasis No | | Engine No | Mileage | |
Cubic
Color l | Capacity |
Multiple Documents Upload
| .
Uplead Multiple Documents I
‘ File Name Action
Surveyor Job Remarks
https://cldilshareapp02.cloudapp.net/Claim WS/Surveyor/Details/222674 516/2017



